Good alernoon,

FAO Carol Wallis
Thank you for consuleng us on the above applicason.

For us to provide formal comments, we would like to see the disposal route of the foul sewage idenéfied. As this is a
major development, the requirement to connects to mains sewage is determined by the distance of the
development to ueliees, with the feasible distance calculated by residence number x 30m therefore resuléng in a
feasible conneceon distance of 1920m. Our records show that there are usliges within an approximate 200m
distance from the proposed development.

Without confirmaeon of mains conneceon, we will be raising an objecéon to this proposed development.

Please could you confirm the foul sewage strategy for this proposed development, and we will, in turn, provide
formal comments on the basis of this informaeon.

Kind regards,
Harry Skinner

Sustainable Places Planning Advisor | East Anglia area Environment Agency | Iceni House, Cobham Road, Ipswich,
Suffolk IP3 9JD

Typical working paz ern; 08:30 - 16:30 Monday to Friday

From: planning@braintree.gov.uk <planning@braintree.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 August 2023 08:55

To: EastAnglia, Planning <Planning.EastAnglia@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultaton on Reference Number 23/01994/FUL - The Woodlands Hotel , Coupals Road, Sturmer

Dear Consultee,

This e-mail is to advise you that the Local Planning Authority has received the above applicagon. Before making a
decision on the applicagon, the Local Planning Authority would like to know your views.

Timescales for response



If you wish to make any comments on this applicagon, they should be submiz ed no later than 11 September 2023.
Please note that if you have notsubmiz ed comments by this date the applicaBon may have already been determined
in which case your views will not be able to be taken into account.

Viewing the applicaon
Link To Website: (copy and paste the link below into your web browser and once loaded, enter the applicagon
number in the search box and then click on the Documents tab)

HYPERLINK "

hz ps://publicaccess.braintree.gov.uk/online-applicaBons/search.do?aceon=simple&searchType=Applicaon"
00d0c9ea79f9bace118c8200aa004ba90b0200000003000000e0c9ea79f9bace118c8200aa004ba90bea00000068007
4007400700073003a002f002f007000750062006c00690063006100630063006500730073002e00620072006100690
06e0074007200650065002e0067006f0076002e0075006b002f006f006e006c00
69006e0065002d006100700070006c00690063006100740069006f006e0073002f007300650061007200630068002¢
0064006f003f0061006300740069006f006e003d00730069006d0070006c0065002600730065006100720063006800
54007900700065003d004100700070006c00690063006100740069006f006e0000
00795881f43b1d7f48af2c825dc485276300000000a5ab00000000000000hz ps://publicaccess.braintree.gov.uk/onlin
e-applicaons/search.do?aceon=simp

le&searchType=Applicaton

We aim to have our planning documents online with the same working day however this might not always be
possible. Please therefore allow at least 24 hours for the documents to appear.

How to respond

If possible, please email your comments as a PDF document az ached, to planning@braintree.gov.uk. If you require
further eme for considering this proposal, please let me know as soon as possible.

Please be aware that your consultagon response will be published on the Council s Public Access website and will
therefore be available for members of the public to view. Please therefore ensure that the response is wriz en for a
public audience and where possible in plain English avoiding the use of jargon.

If you have any queries in relaéon to this applicagon, please contact the case officer directly before submit ng your
consultaGon response.

Yours faithfully,

Planning Admin

For Planning Development Manager

[Your opportunity to shape the future of your district - have your say on the corporate strategy consultagon for the
Braintree District.]J<hz ps://www.braintree.gov.uk/shapingyourdistrict>

Think before you print!

This email and any az achments, replies and forwarded copies are in confidence and are strictly for the use of named
recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from

your system and you are prohibited from distribueng, copying, making use of or unlawful use of any informaeon
without first gaining the express permission of the sender.



Internet email may be suscepeble to data corrupeon, intercepeon and unauthorised amendment for which Braintree
District Council will not accept any liability. We strongly advise you not to email any informaeon that would be likely
to cause you distress if it were to be seen by others. If you have an enquiry of this nature please provide a postal
address to allow us to communicate with you in a more secure way.

Any opinions or views expressed are not necessarily those of Braintree District Council and do not form any kind of
contract.

All communicaeons sent to or from the Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislaeon.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Informa6on in this message may be confidengal and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please noefy the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its az achments for viruses. But you should sell check any

az achment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Informaeon Act, Data Proteceon Act or for liegacon. Email messages and aZ achments sent to or from
any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.



